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Celine Fana SLKKAutn!

From: Joanne <joanne@abwinbus.sg>

Sent: Monday, 23 September 2019 1053 AM
Ta Celine Fong (LKKAuto)

Subject: inspect-GBB3T6G-GBC321)
Attachments: & 3Topdf

Hi Celine,

| have attached log card details for you to go inspect .
this car was in my ofc (172 SIN MING DRIVE) , Monday to Friday 10am-5pm look for me.

Warmest regards,
AES FINANCIAL PTELTD

Joanne Xiong
Ho Dapartment

DID +65 6933 9411
FAX +65 8456 O67TH

Fraom: Joanne <joanne@asbwinbus.sg>

Sent: Monday, September 16, 2019 3:21 PM

To: 'Celine Fong (LKKAuto)' <celinefong@lkkauto.com>
Suaject: RE: inspect-PA77432

Thanks

Whaarmiest fegards,
AES FINANCIAL PTE LTD

Joanne Xiong
Hp Departmant
DIl) +65 6933 9411
FAX +85 6456 0678

From: Celine Fong (LKKAuto) <celin .Com
Sent: Monday, September 16, 2015 3:02 PM

To: loanne <jpanne@abwinbus.sg>

Subject: RE: inspect-PAT 7432

Dear Joanne,

Please see attached valuation report for vehicle PA 77432,

Bitit Regards,



* Back to OneMotoring

Enquire Vehicle Transfer Fee

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.
GBB3760G

Make / Model
RENAULT / KANGOO DCI70

Vehicle Type:
A50 - Goods (Closed) Van/Van Panel (Delivery)

Vehicle Attachment 1:
Mo Attachment

Vehicle Scheme :

Normal

Chassis MNo.:
VF1FC1EAF38410437

Propellant :
Diesel

Engine No.:
K9KW714D198933

Maotor Nao. :

Engine Capacity :
1461 cc

Power Rating:

Maximum Power Output :



Maximum Laden Weight :
1875 kg

Unladen Weight :
1160 kg

Year OFf Manufacture:
2007

Original Registration Date :
30 May 2008

Lifespan Expiry Date :
29 May 2028

COE Category !
C - Goods Vehicle & Bus

PQP Paid :
$17,865.00
COE Expiry Date :
29 May 2023

Road Tax Expiry Date :
04 Apr 2019

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:

Inspection Due Date ;
04 Apr 2019

Intended Transfer Date
27 Sep 2019

CO2 Emission ;

CEV/VES Rebate Utilised Amount :

€O Emissian :

HC Emission :

NOx Emission :



PM Emission:

Fees To Be Paid For Transfer

Transfer Fees $25.00
Road Tax Renewal - 12 months (05 Apr 2019 to 04 Oct 2019)

Message

The fees above do not include any late road tax fees, which apply if road tax or lay-up has expired.

You can use the digital service Enquire Road Tax Payable to check if there are any late road tax
fees.

Any road tax that has been paid for the vehicle will be transferred to the next owner.

Transfer of ownership is not allowed for this vehicle.

Please note that all future COE renewals for this vehicle can only be for a S-year period, subject
to the statutory lifespan (if applicable) of the vehicle.

Print oK 3

Save as PDF

Copy as Text
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> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner IDType:

Onwmeer 10

Vehicle Detalls

Vehicle Mo
Vehicle to be Expartad:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Viehiclo Moded:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Yoar:

Engine Mo

Chazsis Mo
Mawdmum Power Cutput:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
Tramfer Count:

Actual ARF Pald:
Intended PARF Rebate Detalls
PARF Elgbity:

PARF Ellgibility Expiry Date:
Intendod COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date

COE Category:

COF Period{Years):

POP Pald:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:
Message

PARFINME Rehats Foopiee

GBOITEG

205ep 2019

KANGOO DCIT0

KIKWT14D1989303
VFIFCIEAF 38410437
$17,705.00

30 May 2008

30 May 2008

1

$886.00

Mo

$0,00

29 May 2023 /
C - Goods Viehicle & Bus
5

$17,865.00

$14.42600

$14,426.00

Please note that all future COE ronewals for this vehicle can only be for a S-year perlod, subject to the statutory lifespan (if applicable) of the

wehicle,

Transfer of gwnesship or deregistration Is not allowed for this vehicle.
The information contalned hereln Is correct as at 20 5ep 2019
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8126/2019 Singapora Used Car Listings - sgCarMart

sGCAarMAarRT.COonM
THE GNLY PLACE FOR SMART CAR BUYERS
Renault Kangoo Used Vehicle List (3 vehicles)

Car Model Price Depreciation RegDate  EngCap  Mileage  Company Avallabifity
Renault 1.5 (COELN  $12,998 4 600 w200 ' ' g4 '
wmun?ﬂm i 12, £4,600 jyr 23-Jui-2007 1,461 cc 127,890 km - CarQuotz Singapore Available

Difhve WiHh Assurance! | Year Warranty Genulne And Transparent! WWnﬂmu L T L00% Full Loan Moathly Tnstallment §443 Eagy Approval!
Chir Quality Consigrenent Car 1sSeiiing A Tha Most Re-.,

| Office Mo, - -

| Jason Koh - 84568811 | Kelvin Tan - 84568822 | Derrick - B4568833 | Sean Koh - 92323333

| Renault Kangoo [ Express 1.64 517,800 3,760 fyr Elun-2009 L5938 ec 60,000 km | COE Auto Trading Ay ailable
{COE till 06/2024) (Pétrol)

Autnimitic Gear, Ciaes 1A Can Drive, New Lesther Seats. Fully Carpeted Rean Cargo fires, Smobth Gesr Transmission, Guaraibes Chaaisst In The Maikel

Dare To Compare, Lowsst Dépreciation!

Difics No. - G45R9833 | 64571902

Mr Chia. - 98181643 | Mr Liguw - 96718933

Renault "33“ 17 Express 1.5M $20,800 $4,160 fyr 3-Aug-2009 14l - AMT Automobile Available
(MNew S-yr CDE) (Diesat) ! |

Office No, - 62620653
Alan - 96261140 | Desmond - 91070316

sglarMart is the number one car classifiads for parailsd import cars, Toyoba, Honda, Nissan, Mitsubish) & BMW, There are planty of cars for ssle, even for COE
s, OPC care, vilns, trudls, hybrd cars, sports cars or stallonwagons, You can also buy from a car auction, loak up it keans, financial senioes, o milsege
cars, car brands, carpark rates & car insurapce. W have new car dealars oomprising paraliel iImporters, suthonsed tar deaters. and used cat deaiets on our
wite. Find pivw oo price lsts, new car [punchis and new cai' promotions, and also motoring advice, cit reslews 3 car news on the latest models, Visit our
|msgm&m&mwhmmjmmmmmm ', mover, car peffobmance parks; car descussion, forum discussion, commsarcl

i 2004-2019 sgCarMart. Al rights reserved.

hittpa:/iwww.sgearmart. comiused_carsisearch_rosul_pricefist. prinl php7SA=EMODR=Renaull Kangoo&RF
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